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TENNESSEE LAWYER SUSPENDED

On March 11, 2020, the Tennessee Supreme Court suspended Matthew Ledvina from the practice of law
until further orders of the Court pursuant to Tennessee Supreme Court Rule 9, Section 22.3. Mr. Ledvina pled
guilty to conspiracy to commit securities fraud in the United States District Court for the District of

Massachusetts.

Pursuant to the Order of the Supreme Court, the matter has been referred to the Board to institute formal
proceedings to determine the extent of the final discipline to be imposed upon Mr. Ledvina as a result of his

conviction of a serious crime,

Mr. Ledvina must comply with the requirements of Tennessee Supreme Court Rule 9, Sections 28 and

30.4, regarding the obligations and responsibilities of suspended attorneys.

Ledvina 3079-0 rel.doc




FILED

03/11/2020

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF TENNESSEE Clerk of the

AT NASHVILLE Appellate Courts

IN RE: MATTHEW LEDVINA, BPR #022889

An Attorney Licensed to Practice Law in Tennessee
(Zurich, Switzerland)

No. M2020-00395-SC-BAR-BP
BOPR No. 2020-3079-0-JM-22.3

ORDER OF ENFORCEMENT

This matter is before the Court pursuant to Tenn. Sup. Ct. R. 9, § 22.3, upon a
Notice of Submission filed by Disciplinary Counsel for the Board of Professional
Responsibility consisting of a certified copy of the criminal docket sheet (attached as
Exhibit A) and a certified copy of the Plea Agreement in the United States District Court
for the District of Massachusetts, in the matter of United States of America v. Matthew
Ledvina (attached as Exhibit B) demonstrating that Matthew Ledvina, a Tennessee
attorney, has pled guilty to a serious crime, i.e., conspiracy to commit securities fraud in
violation of Title 15, United States Code, Section 78j(b) and Title 17, Code of Federal
Regulations, Section 240.10b-5.

IT IS THEREFORE, CONSIDERED, ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND
DECREED BY THE COURT THAT:

1. Matthew Ledvina is suspended from the practice of law on this date
pending further orders of this Court, pursuant to Tenn. Sup. Ct. R. 9, § 22.3;

2. This matter shall be referred to the Board of Professional Responsibility for
the institution of a formal proceeding in which the sole issue to be determined shall be the
extent of the final discipline;

3. Matthew Ledvina shall fully comply with the provisions of Tenn. Sup. Ct.
R. 9, § 28, concerning disbarred or suspended attorneys; and

4, The Board of Professional Responsibility shall cause notice of this
suspension to be published as required by Tenn. Sup. Ct. R. 9, § 28.11.

PER CURIAM
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FILED
United States District Court 03/11/2020
District of Massachusetts (Boston) Clerk of the
CRIMINAL DOCKET FOR CASE #: 1:18-¢r-10445-VGY-1 ~Rpe o Courts
Case title: USA v. Ledvina ‘ Date Filed: 11/27/2018

Assigned to: Judge William G, Young

Defendant (1)

Matthew Ledvina represented by Thomas E, Zelnle

Law Office of Thomas B, Zehnle
601 New Jersey Avenue, NW
Suite 620

Washington, DC 20001

(202) 368-4668

Email: tezehnle@gmail.com
LEAD ATTORNEY

PROHAC VICE

ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
Designation. Retained

Crrtiledd o die o frawe vind
Rorput ey 1 thu e el
Bbert 3. Faerell, Therk

L B Tratudet Ciesy . . William J, Lovett

Hogan Lovells US LLP

125 High Street

Suite 2010

Boston, MA 02110

617-371-1000

Fax: 617-371-1037

Email: william,lovett@hoganlovells.com
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

FPending Counts Dispesition
18:371~ CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT

SECURITIES FRAUD

(D

Highest Offense Level (Opening

Felony

Terminated Counts Disposition

None

Highest Offense Level (Terminated) o

Exhibit A

1of4 2412020, 3:33 PM.
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None
Complaints Disposition :
None
Plaintiff
USBA represented by Erie 8, Rosen
United States Attorney's Office MA
1 Courthouse Way
Suite 9200
Boston, MA 02210
(617) 748-3412
Email: eric.rosen@usdoj.gov
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
Designation: Assistant US Attorney
Date Filed # | Docket Text
13/27/2018 L INFORMATION as to Matthew Ledvina (1) count(s) 1. (Attachments: # |
‘ I845)(Geraldino-Karasek, Clarilde) (Bntered: 11/27/2018)
1127772018 2 | BLECTRONIC NOTICE of Case Assignment as to Matthew Ledvina ; Judge
William. G. Young assigned to case. (Danieli, Chris) (Entered: 11/27/2018)
12/03/2018 3 |PLEA AGREEMENT as to Matthew Ledvina (Rosen, Eric) (Entered: 12/03/2018)
12/08/2018 4 | MOTION for Leave to Appear Pro Hac Vice by Thomas E. Zehule Filing fee $ 100,
receipt number 0101-7440659. as to Matthew Ledvina, (Attachments: # | Exhibit
A)(Lovett, William) (Entered: 12/05/2018)
12/05/2018 3 | NOTICE OF ATTORNEY APPEARANCE: William J, Lovett appearing for
Matthew Ledvina. Type of Appearance: Retained. (Lovett, William) (Batered:
12/05/2018)
12/06/2018 6 | Judge William G. Young: ELECTRONIC ORDER entered granting 4 Motion for

Leave to Appear Pro Hac Vice Added Thomas E. Zehnle. Attorneys admitted Pro
Hae Vice must register for electronic filing if the attormey does not already have an
ECF account in this district, To register go to the Court website at
www.mad.uscourts. gov. Select Case Information, then Electronic Filing (CM/ECE)
and. go to the CM/ECT Registration Form. as to Matthew Ledvina (1) (Paine,
Matthew) (Entered: 12/06/2018)

01/04/2019 7 | ELECTRONIC NOTICE OF HEARING as to Matthew Ledvina: Waiver of
Indictment and Plea to Information hearing set for 1/31/2019 02:00 PM in Courtroom
18 before Judge William G. Young.

Counsel is to contact U.S. Probation and Pretrial Services as soon as possible
hitp://www.map.uscourts. gov/psi-interview-sehedule to determine scheduling of the
presentence interview. (Gaodet, Jennifer) (Entered: 01/04/2019)

20f4 21472020, 3:33 PM
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01/31/2019 8 | Electronic Clerk's Notes for proceedings held before Judge William G. Young:
Waiver of Indictment and Plea to Information as to Matthew Ledvina held on
1/3172019. Defendant is sworn. The court conduets colloquy with the defendant. The
defendant waives indictment, waiver filed in open court. The government announces
the top of the applicable guideline without discount and guideline range with
discount for acceptance. After hearing the facts of the case, the Court finds the
defendant knowingly, intelligently and voluntarily exercises his right to plea. Plea
entered by Matthew Ledvina (1) Count IMatthew Ledvina (1) Guilty Count 1. The
defendant is released on conditions including a $50,000 unsecured bond. Sentencing
is set for April 25, 2019 at 2:00 PM. (Attorneys present: Ausa Rosen for the
government, Attorneys Zehnle and Lovett for the defendant, US Probation Officer
Victoria. YJCourt Reporter Name and Contact or digital recording information:
Richard Romanow at bulldog@richromanow.com. (Gaudet, Jennifer) (Entered:
02/05/2019) '

01/31/2019 2 | WAIVER OF INDICTMENT by Matthew Ledvina filed in open court, (Gaudet,
Jennifer) (Entered: 02/05/2019)

01/31/2019 10 | Judge William G, Young: ORDER entered. ORDER Setting Conditions of Release as
to Matthew Ledvina (1) $50,000 unsccured bond. (Gaudet, Jennifer) (Entered:
02/05/2019)

01/31/2019 .11 | Unsecured Bond Entered as to Matthew Ledvina in amount of $ $50,000. (Gaudet,
Jennifer) (Entered: 02/05/2019)

02/05/2019 12 | Judge William G. Young: ORDER entered. PROCEDURAL ORDER re sentencing
hearing as to Matthew Ledvina. Sentencing set for 4/25/2019 02:00 PM in
Courtroom 18 before Judge William G, Young. (Gaudet, Jennifer) (Entered:
02/05/2019)

03/13/2019 15 | Set/Reset Hearings as to Matthew Ledvina. Sentencing set for 7/23/2019 02:00 PM
in Courtroom 18 before Judge William G. Young. (Gaudet, Jennifer) (Entered:
03/13/2019)

03/19/2019 16 | Transeript of Change of Plea as to Matthew Ledvina held on January 31, 2019,
before Judge William G, Young. Court Reporter Name and Contact Information:
Richeard Romanow at bulldog@richromanow.com The Transeript may be purchased
through the Cowrt Reporter, viewed at the public terminal, or viewed through PACER
after it is released, Redaction Request due 4/9/2019, Redacted Transcript Deadline
set for 4/19/2019. Release of Transcript Restriction set for 6/17/2019, (Scalfani,
Deborah) (Entered: 03/19/2019)

03/19/2019 17 | NOTICE is hereby given that an official transeript of a proceeding has been filed by
the court reporter in the above-captioned matter. Counsel are referred to the Court's
Transcript Redaction Policy, available on the court website at
hitp://www.mad.uscourts, gov/attormeys/seneral-info him (Scalfani, Deborah)
(BEntered: 03/19/2019)

06/03/2019 21 | Sev/Reset Hearings as to Matthew Ledvina, Sentencing set for 10/23/2019 02:00 PM
in Courtroom 18 before Judge William G, Young. (Gaudet, Jennifer) (Fntered;
06/03/2019)

09/11/2019 25 | Set/Reset Hearings as to Matthew Ledvina. Sentencing set for 12/17/2019 02:00 PM
in Courtroom 18 before Judge William G. Young. (Gaudet, Jennifer) (Bntered:;

Jof4 21472020, 3:33 PM
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09/11/2019)

10/28/2019

26

ELECTRONIC NOTICE OF RESCHEDULING as to Matthew Ledvina, Sentencing
reset to 12/18/2019 02:00 PM in Courtroom 18 before Judge William G, Young due
to a contlict with the Court's calendar, (Gaudet, Jennifer) (Butered: 10/28/2019)

11/05/2019

30

Set/Reset Hearings as to Matthew Ledvina. Sentencing set for 2/13/2020 02:00 PM
in Courtroom 18 before Judge William G. Young. (Gaudet, Jennifer) (Entered:
11/05/2019)

01/02/2020

Set/Reset Hearings as to Matthew Ledvina, Sentencing set for 3/19/2020 02:00 PM
in Courtroom 18 before Judge William G. Young. (Gaudet, Jennifer) (Fntered:
01/02/2020)

20472020, 3:33 PM.
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US, Department of Justice

Andrew B, Lelling
United States Attorney
District of Massachusetts

Maty Recoplion: (§17) 7483100 ol Joseph Movkley United States Cousthonse
1 Caurthouse Way
Sielte 9200
Baston, Massechosetts 02210

Novermber 7, 2018
Thowas B Zehole, Fsq,
Law Office of Thowms B, Zeluls
601 New Jersey Avenne, NW
Suite 620
Waghington, DC 20001
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Holert 3. Faembl, Choad
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Rer  Thited States v, Matthew Ledving

Prubel 02042020, s

Dear My, Zehnlo:

The United States Attoroey for the District of Massachusetts (“the U.8. Attomey™ and your
olient, Mutthew Ledving (“Delendant™), agree as follows:

1. Change ofPlea

At the earliest practicable date, Defeadant shall wadve inclictroent and plead guity to an
Information substantially in the form attached tothis Plea Agreament charging him with: ane count
of conspiracy to commit seewdities fraud, In violation of Tile 194, United States Code, Section 371,
Delfendant expressly and unequivocally admits that he conmitted the crime charged 11 Count One
of the Information, did so knowingly and willfully, and js in et goilty of that offense,

2 . Pepaltios

Defondant fices the olbwing mexinum penalties on Count One of the Fafbrmstion:
incarceration for five” years; supervised release for three yeurs; a fine of $250,000, or twie the
pross gain/loss, whichever is greater; a mandatory special assessment of $100; restitions and
forfeiture to the extent charged in the Information, -

Defendant alo recognizes that pleading gullty may have consequences with respoct to
Defendant’s immigeation status if Defendant s not a oitizen of the United States. Under foderal
luw, o broad range of crimes arve rewovable offenses, including the offnses o which Delendant i
pleacting goity, Reroval and other fmomigration consequences are the subject of a sepavate
proceeding, however, and Defendant understands that no one, inclading defense counsel and the

Exhibit B
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Distriet Court, can prediet to a certainty the effeet of this conviction on Defendant’s imigration
status. Defendant nevertheless affirms hiy decision to plead goilly rogardless of any inrmigration
consequences that this plea may enfall, even if the consequence s Defondant’s autormatic removal
fiora the United States,

3, Sentencing Cuidelines

The sentence to be imposed upon Defendant s within the discretion of the District Court
("Cowt?), subject to the stabutory wasioum penaliies set forth above and the provisions  of the
Sentencing Reform Act, and the advisory United States Sentenciog  Guidelines (“USSG™ o
“Cidlelines”). While the Cout nay impose a sentence up to and including the statutory o
tevm ol wprisonment and statutory rogxinuan fine, 1 moost consult and take into account the USSCE
and the: other fctors set Drth in 18 TLE.CL § 3553(a) in imposing & sentence.

The parties will agree thet Defondant’s total offense level under the USSG (prior to any
adjustment for acceptance of responsibility) s caloulated as Bllows:

4) i accordance with USSG § 281.1()(2), Defondant’s base offense level is gix,
because the offense of conviction is referenced fo this guideline and has a
statutory axirm term of imprisotiment of less than 20 years;

b) in accordance with USSQ § 2BLIGHDK), Defendant’s offense lfevel i
increased by 20, because the total loss amount for the offense of convietinn aud
related conduct Is more than $9,500,000 but not more than $25,000,000; aed,

¢) in accordance with UBSG §2BLI(BY(10), Defendants offtnse level i
fioreased by two, because a m,;bstfmtial part of Defendant’s faudvlent schame
was cotomitted from outside the United States, and;

d) In accordance with USSG § 3BLAL), Defendant’s ofense lovel & decreased
by two, because Defendant was a minor participant in the charged criminal
activity, ‘

The 1.8, Altormey reserves the right to oppose Defendant’s arguments for a deparhure from,
ora sentence outside, the USSG under the factors set forth in 18 UL8.C. § 3553().

Based on Defendant’s prompt acceptance of personal responsibility for the offnges of
comyiction in this case, and information known fo the U.S, Attomey atthis time, the 1.8, Attorney
agrees o recommend thet the Cowrt reduce by thvee levels Deofondant's adjusted offbuse level
under USSG § 3811,

The US. Altomey reserves the dght not to recommend o reduction under USSG 8 381,1
if, atany tiwe between Defendant’s execution of this Plea Agreement and sentenoing, Defondant:

a) Fuils to admit o complote factual basis for the plea;
2
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b) Fails fo trathfllly adwit Defndant’s conduet in the offenses of convictios

) Falsely deniss, or fiivolously contests, relevant conduet for which Defendant i
accountable wnder USKE § 1B1.3; .

d) Fails to provide truthfd information about Defendant’s financial status;
) Clives false or misleading testimony in any proceeding relating to the criminal
conduct charged Jn this case and any relevant conduct for which Defendent is

accountable under USSE § 1813,

) Engages in acts that form a basis for finding that Defendant has obstiucted or
Impeded the admigistration of justice wnder USSG § 3C1.1;

& Intentionally falls to appear in Cowt or violates any condition of relense;

k) Commits o orime that I chargeable under the Sentenciug Guidelines;

i Transfus any asset protected under any provision of this Plea Agreement; or
B Attewpts to withdeaw Defendant’s goilty plea,

Defendant understands and acknowledges that Defendant may not withdvaw s plea of
guilty if, for any of the reasons listed above, the U8, Altorney does not reconmmend that Deleud ant
recelve & reduction fn offtnse level for acceptance of responsibility,  Defendant also understands
and acknowledges that, fn addition to declining to recormend an acceptanoe- of-respansfbility
adjustment, the ULE. Attorney may seek an wpward adjustment pursuant to USSG § 3CLYL if

Defondant obstuots justice after the date of this Plea Agreement,

Nothing in this Plea Agreoment affocts the UL8. Attorney’s obligation to provide the Cowt
and the 118, Probaton Office with aveurate and complete information regmding this cass,

4, Sentence Recommondation

The 11.8. Attomey agrees to recotmmend the Bllowing sentence before the Courl:

a) incarcetation atthe low end of the Guidelines sentencing range ag caloulated by
the parfies In Pavagraph 3;

b) afise within the Ouidelines sentencing range as caleulated by the U.8, Atiorney
in Payagraph 3, onless the Cowt finds that Defendant s tot able and, even with
the vse of & reasomble lnstallment schedule, Is uot ikely to become dble to pay
a fine;
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0} 36 months of supervised releass;

d) amandatory speeial assessment of $100, which Defndant rmust pay o the Clerk
of the Court on or before the date of sentencing (uless Defondant ostablishes
to the Cowt's satisfiotion that Defendant s unable to do so);

e) restitution in an amount to be determined by the Cowt at senfencing; and

) Pofeiture as set forth in Paragraph 8.

Defondant agrees to provide the 1.8, Attorney expert reports, motions, mwetoranda of lavw
and documentation of any kind on which Defendant intends to rely at sentencing not later than 21
days before sentoncing, Any basis for sentencing as to which Defendant has not provided the 1.8,

Attomey &ll such e atlsast 21 days befre sentencing shall be deemed walved,

5. Protection of Agsets for Pavment of Restitutlon, Forfeihee and Pine

Defordant agrees not to transfer, or authorize the travsfer of any assot fhat has been
restrained by Order of the Court In this case or any ssset, whether or ot restrained, that Defendant
b agreed fo forllt pusuat o this Plea Agrosment,

Defondant agrees not to transfr, or authorize the tansfer of uny other asset in which
Defendant has an interest without prior express wiitten consent of the U.8, Atlormey, except for;

1) Assets subject fo superdor, scowed intorests of dmoesnt thivd parties, i which
Defendant has an oquily inferest of lass than $20,000;

by Ordivary living expenses necessary to house, clothe, tamsport, and fed
Defendant and those to whom Defendant owes o legal duty of suppoxt, so long
as such assets do not exceed $10,000 per monthy and

¢) Attoroey’s fees mourred in cotusction with this criminal case.

This prolibition shall be efibctive as of the date of Defindant’s execution of this Plea
Agreement and contione unlil the fins, forfeiture, aud restitution ordered by the Courtat senfencing
Is gatieflod in Rl

Il the UL, Attorey requests, Defondant frther agress fo complete tnuthfislly and
“acourstely the eoelosed sworn fnancial statement and to deliver that statement {othe U.S. Altoruey
within 30 days of signing this Plen Agreement,

6, Waiver of Riplts o Appesl aud to Bring Future Challenge

s

a) Defoudant bas conferrec with bis attorney and understands that he has the right
fo challenge both his conviction and his sentence (including any orders relating

4
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b)

to the terms and conditions of supervised release, fines, Bribitue, and
restitution)  on divest appeal  Defendant alo understands  that, i some
chreunstances, Defendant muy be able to argue in a fitore proceeding
{collateral or otherwise), such as pursuant to a yaotion under 28 U.8.C. § 2255,
28 U.8.C. § 2241, or 18 U.S.C. § 3582(c), that Defendant’s conviction should
be set aside or Defendant’s sentence (neluding any orders relating to the terms
and conditions of supervised release, fines, forfelture, and restivtion) set aside
or reduced, :

Defendant waives any right to challenge Defondant’s conviction on direct
appeal or in afiture proceeding (collateral or otherwise),

Defendant sgrees not to flle a divect appeal or challenge 1n o fanwe proceed ing
(vollateral or otherwise) any sentonce of fmprisonment of 57 months or less or
any orders relating fo the terms and conditions of supervised release, fues,
forfeitare, andd restitution.  This provision s binding even if the Cowrt’s
Chuidelines avalysis #y difftrent fom that set fth in this Plea Agreement,

The U.S. Attorney likewise agress that, regardless of the analysis emmployed by
the Court, the U8, Attorney will not appeal any imprisonment sentence of 46
awunths ot roore,

Regardless of the previows sub-parageaphs, Defondant reserves the bt to
olaim that: () Defondant’s Jawyer rendered ineffoctive assistance of comsel
under Strickland v, Washington; or (i) the prosecutor in this case engaged
miseonduct that entiiles Defendmnt to relief fom Defendant’s conviction ot
senfence, :

Other Post-Sentence Byeonts

)

If, despite the waiver provision of sub-paragraph 5(c), Defendant appeals or
challenges in a fure proveeding (collaleral or ofherwise) Defindant’s
sentence, the ULS, Attorvey reserves the right to argue the correctiess of the
senteioe jposed by the Court (fo addition to arguing that any appeal or Bibure
challenge (collasteval or otherwise) s waived as o result of the walver n sub-
paragraph 5¢w)),

If; despite the walver provision of sub-parageaph 5(c), Defendant secks re-
sentencing, Defeudant agross not to seek to be re-sentonced with the benefit of
any change to the Criminal History Category that the Couwrt calewlated at the
time of Defendant’s original sentencing, exeept to the extent that Defendant lns
been found actually fictally jonocent of a prior erime.

In the event of & re-gentencing following an appeal fom or fature challenge
(collateral or otherwise) to Defindant’s senfence, the U8, Attormey reserves the

§
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tight to seel: o departure from and a sentence outside the USSG i and to the
extent, necessary 10 reinstate the sentence the U8, Atiorney advocated at
Defendant’s initia] sextencing pursvant to this Plea Agreernent,

8, Cowt Not Bousd by Ples Awreament

. 'The parties’ sentencing recormmendations and their respective caloulations wnder the USSG
are ot binding upon the ULS. Probation Office or the Court Within the maximnm senlence
Defendant faces under the applicable Jaw, the sentence to be jmposed s within the sols diseretion
of the Cowt. Defendant’s plea wil be tendered pumsuant to Fed R Crim P 1) 1(B),
Deferdaut may not withdraw his plea of guilty regardless of what sentence s Jmposed, or becauge
the US. Probafion Office or the Cout declnes to follow the parties’ USSG cakulations or
recormmendations.  Should the Cowt decline to follow the U8, Attorney's USSG calonlations op
recommendations, the US, Attorney reserves the right to defornd the Court’s caloultions and
sentence in any divect appeal ox fitiwe challonge (collateral or otherwi),

9. Fordbitwe

Defondant tnderstands that the Couet will, upon acceptance of Detendant’s guilty plea,
enter an oxder of forlbitue a5 part of Defendant’s sentence, and that the order of forfeitare may
inolude assets dieetly taceable o Defudont’s offonses, substiule sesets and/or oney
Judgment equal fo the valos of the property derlved from, or othersvise hvolved n, the offsmges,

The assels to be forfelted specilically include, without Tnitation, the following:
a. Defendant’s inferest, if any, m any and all wading proceeds for the security
BPTL and,
A
b anOrder of Forfsitire (Money Judgment), ifany, in an amount to be determined
by the Court at sentencing,

Deferddant admits that these assets are subject to forfiture on the grounds that these mondes
constitite, or are detived fror, proceeds of Defendant’s offenses, Defendant agrees to consent 1o
the entry of orders of Porfeiture for such property and waives the requirements of Federal Rules of
Ceiminal Proeechwe 11(0)(1)), 32.2, and 43(a) regarding notice of the Sorfeltore in the charging
instrament, advice regarding the forfiture at the change-ofiples bearing, amomnsement of the
borfelture at sentencing, and incorporation of the forfeiture in the judgment.

Defendant agrees to agsist Glly in the forfiture of the fregoing assets. Defondant agrees
to promptly take all steps necessary to pass clear title o the forfelied assels to the United States,
ineluding bt not lwited to executing any and all documents necessary to teansfer such fitle,
aggisting In bringing any assets located outside of the United States within the jwisdiction of the
United States, and taking whatever stops are nocessary to enswe that assets subject fo forfiture
are not gold, disbwsed, wasted, hidden or otherwise made vnavailable for forfitore, Defendant
futher agrees (a) not to assist any fhicd party o asserting o clim fo the Dorfeited assels i an

6
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ancillary proceeding, and (bY to testify truthfully fn any such proceecig.

. Delendant fudher noderstands that the TL8, Attommey shall seok an Order of Forbiture
(Mongy Judgment) equal to fhe pmpunt of proceeds the Defondant obtalned as a vesult of the
offenses, and which shall be subject to forfeituve on the grounds that § constitutes, or ly- derived
from, procseds the Defondant oblatved (directly or indirectly), as a result of the erimes to which
Defendant Js ploading guilly. In the event that the proceeds or properly have been transforred to,
or deposited with, a (bird party, spent, camnot be located upon exerclse of due difigence, phced
beyond the jurlsdiction of the Court, substantially diminished in value, or commingled with other
property which cannot be divided without difficulty, Ubited States could be enitled to forfelt as
“substitute assets” any other assets of Defeodant up (o the vake of the now missing directly
forfeitablo assots,

If the U8, Attoriey requests, Defbndant shall deliver to the 1.8, Attornsy within 30 days
after signing thiy Plea Agreomiont 2 sworn floancial statement disclosing all assets i which
Defendant currently bos any interest aud all assets over which Defndant hag exercised control, oy
has had any legal or benefioisl tterest.  Defondant finther agress to be deposed with respeot fo
Defendant’s assots af the request of the U8, Attorney, Defendant agrees that the Unlled Statos
Department of Probation may share any fluaneial mfbroation about the Defendant with the United
States Attormey’s Office.

Defondant hereby waives and roloases any olaims Defndant may bave to any velicles,
ocurrency, or other personal property seized by the United States, or seized by any state or Jocal law
enforoement agency and tamed over (o the United States, duting the Javestigation and prosecution
of this case, and consents to the forkitire of all such assels :

10 Information for Drosentencs Report

Defendant agress to provide all information requested by the U8, Probation Office
concerning Defondant’s asosts,

I Civil Lisbility

By entering Into ihis Plea Agreersent, the U8, Atiormey does not compromise any oivil
liability, inetudiug but not finited to any tax lability, Defendant xmy bhave inourred or may incur
as 4 rosult of Defendant’s conduet aud plea of guilty to the charges specifisd 1n Paragraph 1 of this
Plea Agresment,

[2. Rejeotion of Plea by Conrt

Should Defendant's gulity plos not be accepted by the Court fr whatever reason, or later
he withcrawn, on Defendant’s 1ootion, this Plea Agreersent shall benull and void at the option. of
the U.8. Altomey.

13, Breach of Pleg Amreement

7
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If the V.S, Attorney determines thet Defendant hag fhiled to gomply with any material
provision of this Plea Agreerent, has viokted any condiion of Defendant’s pretuial velease, or hag
committed any crime following Defendant™s execwtion of this Plea Agreerment, the UL Attorney
may, at his gole option, be released from his cormitments under this Plea Agreement in their
entirely by notifying Defendant, fhrough counsel or otherwise, in wiltihg, The U.8. Attorney may
also puesue all remedies available to him under she law, regardless whether he electy to bewleased
from his commitents under this Plea Agreament, Turther, the U.S, Attorney may putsue any and
all charges that bave been, or are to be, dismissed puwsuant to this Plea Agresment. Defendant
recognizes that his breach of any obligation wnder this Plea Agreement shall not give e to
grounds for withdrawal of Defondant’s guilty plea, but will give the U8, Attormey the tght to use
againgt Defendant before any grand jury, atany fvial or hearing, or for sentencing purposes, any
statercents made by Defendant and any information, materials, documents or objests provided by
Defendant to the government, without any Jiwitation, regudless of any prior agresments or
understandings, written ot oxal, to the contrary, T s regard, Defendant hersby waives any
dafense to any charges that Defendant might otherwise have based upon any statute of nitatio ns,
the: constitatiopal profection against pre-indictosent delay, or the Speedy Trinl Act,

4, Who s Bound by Ples Agreement

This Plea Agreement Is fimited to the U.S, Attorney for the Distriet of Massachusetts, and
cannot and does not bind the Attorney General of the United States or any other federal, state or
local prosecutive authorities,
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15, Modifications to Plea Apreement

This Plea Agreerent can be modified or supplemented only in a written temorand um

signed by the parties or on the record In cout,

If this letfer accuraiely ceflects the agreement between the U8, Attorney and Defendant,

please have Defondant sign the Acknowledgmient of Plea Apreement below. Please also aign

below as Witness. Retorn the oviginal of this letter to Assistant 1.8, Altorney Bric 3, Rosen,
Very lraly yonus,
ANDREW E, LELLING

Unfted Stages Attoxfne;}'fm_m)

prd

BEHEN B FRANK
Chief, Secorifies and Fisancial Fraud Uit
JORTHT DB LLANG
Tieputy jﬁ‘ifhieﬁ:ﬁ Securities and Financial Fraud Unit

//(W”\

ERIC 8, ROSEN
Assistant LS. Attomay

9
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ACKNOWLERGMENT OF PLEA ACGREEMENT

I have read this letter in its entirely and disoussed i with my attorney. 1 hereby
acknowledge that (a) it acourately sets forth my plea agreoment with the United States Aftorney’s
Oflice: for the Distriet of Massachusetts; (b) there are no wnwritten agrestments bebween we and
the Unifed States Aftomey’s Office; and (6) no official ofthe United States has made any wwvritte n
prowises or Ko esentativny to me, In connection with my clmng,e of plea, In addition, T have
received no _pnm offbrs to resolve this case. Tunderstand. the crime to which Thave agreed to plead
guiley, the roaxivun penally for that offense, and the Sentencing Guideline penalties potentially
applicable to it Tam gatisfed with the legal representation provided to me by my attorney, We
have had suffictent time to meet and discuss oy case. We lmw discussed the charge against me,
possible defenses Tmight have, the tenms of this Ploa Agreement and whether 1 should go to teial.
Lam entering into this Plea Agreement freely, volwtarily, and knowingly beesuse I am gfuﬂy of

the offense to which Tam. pleading guilty, and Thelieve this Plea Agreerment Is In ry best inberest,

u’l/}/L\;{/ﬁ\m %,(/U il

Matthew Ledvina "
Defendant

November 19, 2018

Date

Icuﬁiﬁ« that Matthew Ledvina bas read this Plea Apreement and that we have disoussed
its meaning, Ibelieve he understands the Plea Agreement and Is enfering into the Plea Agreement
freely, volxmwuly, and knowingly. Talso centify that the U.S, Altorney has not extended any other

offers regarding a change of plea in thiy case.
Sg‘ m‘“‘“"’“‘”‘* PG

Thoras B Zehnte, Fuq,
.Alm.m@y for Refendant

Daten i /J»L(}/ Ra | P




